COLORADD DERPARTIVIENT OF HEALTH

4210 EAST 11th AVEMNUE-DENVER, COLORADO 80220 PHONE 320-8333
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Ross Scarano

Uranium Recovery Licensing Section
Mail Stop 483-88

Division of Waste Management

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ross:

Your letter of November 16, 1979 con:erning tailings impoundment stability

at the Union Carbide Corporation's U:zvan, Colorado, uranium mill site,
recommends "an independent, detailed, s=fety evaluation on dam stability to
deternire the adequacy of Phase I ani Phase I1 work in providing a rezsonable
margin of safety for the remaining veczrs of operation” of the Uravan mill

and tailings pond:.

The Departient has requested, through Aireement State programs (letter of
December 4, 1979), that the consulta--s, Coﬁtec inical Engineers, Inc., who
visited the site October 30, 1979 wi-n the Nuclear Regulatory Commis ;io.
and the State's representative, begin :such a safety valuation immediately.

FPlease provide a statement of the score of the evaluation and approximate
timctable. The Department is most ccncerned to receive an  independent
technical evaluation of the degree of :=minent health hazard or whether
actions cin be taken which will enabi: continued oreration of the tailings
disposzl system, Will field work su-i zs additional drilling be involved?

Will recormendations concerning the t-e¢ »erms, toe drains, ard additional
monitorin: be forthcoming? Will the path and consequences of serlous failures
be evaluated? Will seismic and loinz-:zerm stability be independently

analyzed 2t this time?
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Poss Scarano
December 6, 1979
page two

The Department has acted upen or
in the November 16, 1979 letter.
assistance in this matter.

AJH:KLKW: ew

cc: Wayne Kerr, NRC
Roy Person, NRC
R.G. Beverly, Union Carbilde
G. Schierman, Union Carblde
R, Jones, Union Carbide

is conzldering other recommendations

Thank ynu for your continuing

Sinc rcly, ‘
/// //
Albert J. HJ@le. é&rector

Radiation and Hazardous wastes
Control Divisicn
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